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“ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

- — —_—— ————
From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 10:54 AM
To: SUR
Ce: assignments; Ngian, Kelvyna
Subject: FW: Accident Involving YN9152R & GBD8436D || Our ref: CLMOMVC000003661
Attachments: NOA GAIG.docx
Dear LKK

Please survey TP veh no. YN9152R on a without prejudice basis. All 3 SAS provided in related OD assignment for
GBD8436D sent earlier.

Please update Kelvyna, the officer-in-charge.

Regards
Sharon
Great American

From: ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg <ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg; kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg; jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg
Subject: [External] Accident Involving YN9152R & GBD8436D

Dear Sir,

Please find attached copy. Kindly arrange survey for vehicle YN9152R.

Remark: W.e.f 22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road, Singapore 619977. Please update
your record with the following: Company contact number - 6455 2957 ; Company general email -
contact@vfixauto.com.sg

Best regards,

Yee Bing

E\C Accounts Assistant cum Admin
:) Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vfix Auto Service Pte Ltd | Vfix Leasing Pte Ltd

\Y/ 1 X 26 Chia Ping Road Singapore 619977

GUALITY AUTOMOTIVE

Eame Contact: 6455 2957 | E: ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg

m

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

——————— #
From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 1:31 PM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg; jeffoz@vfixauto.com.sg; jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg;
kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9152R & GBD8436D ON 15/5/2019
Attachments: LOD.pdf
Dear Taufikh,
Good day.

We accept your offer COR 1/s$10,500 and 8 repair days.
Kindly refer the attached LOD for your kind perusal.

Original copies we will post up to Great American Insurance directly.

(S(\ Thank You.

VvFI X

GYALITY AQTOQMOTIVE
remw

Remark: W.e.f 22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26. Chia Ping Road.,
Singapore 619977. Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 6455 2957 :
Company general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,

Weng Sheng

Motor Claim Operation Admin

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vfix Auto Service Pte Ltd | Vfix Leasing Pte Ltd
26 Chia Ping Road Singapore 619977

Contact: 6455 2957 | E: wskoh@yvfixauto.com.sg

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 4:56 PM

To: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

Cec: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc(@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9152R & GBD8436D ON 15/5/2019

Hi Weng,

Refer attached, COR 1/s$10,500 , 8 days.

Please forward the after repair photos, thank you.
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto



From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg [mailto:wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 3:22 PM

To: 'SUR'; taufikh@lkkauto.com

Cc: vbsim@vfixauto.com.sg; jessicassy@viixauto.com.sg; jeffbzi@viixauto.com.sg;
alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg; kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9152R & GBD8436D ON 15/5/2019

Hi Taufik,
Kindly let us have the status.

Much appreciated if you could processing of this claim .

Thank You.

5—

vV FI X

QGEALITY ABpTOMONIVE
Remark: W.e.f 22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road,
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

Contact: 6455 2957 | E: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg <wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 3:27 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg' <ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg'
<jessicassy(@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg' <jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg>;
‘alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg' <alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9152R & GBD8436D ON 15/ 52019

Dear Taufik ,

Kindy refer the attached question mark photo for your kind perusal.

2



c& Thank You.

v F I X

QGUALITY ANTOMOTIVE
camae

Remark: W.e.f 22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road,
Singapore 619977. Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 6455 2957 ;
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

Sent: Saturday, 24 August 2019 10:18 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg' <ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg'
<jessicassy(@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg' <jeftbz@viixauto.com.sg>;
'alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg' <alanclk(@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9152R & GBD8436D ON 15/5/2019

Dear Taufik,
Any status update from your side ?

Thank You

50

Vv FI X

QURALITY AUTOMONIVE

Remark: W.e.f22" April 2019, our office has been relocated to 26, Chia Ping Road,
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

Contact; 6455 2957 | E: wskoh@yvfixauto.com.sg

From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg <wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 9:46 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur(@lkkauto.com>

Cec: 'ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg' <ybsim(@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg'
<jessicassy@yvfixauto.com.sg>; 'jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg' <jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg>;




'alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg' <alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9152R & GBD8436D ON 15/5/2019

Dear Taufik,
Good day.

Kindly find attached estimate and after paint photo for proceed COR.

Thank you.

50

Vv F I X

QUALITY AuTOMOTIVE

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

B § This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




lShiau Chan (LKKAuto)

= — S =
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 3:18 PM
To: ‘Motor Claims'; SUR
Cc: assignments; ‘Ngian, Kelvyna'
Subject: RE: RE: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R || Our ref:
CLMOMVC000003661
Attachments: CSGAI19009008T1qd3.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of YN 9152R.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 3:37 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: RE: RE: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R || Our ref: CLMOMVCO000003661

Resend
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not In the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 3:15 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: RE: RE: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R | | Our ref: CLMOMVC000003661




| 74 P

- e oW Consultants
Bdn BA B Ple Utd

51 UBLAVE I, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CLMOMVYC000003661

Our Ref: CS/GA119009008/T1qd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Sharon

Dear Sirs/Mdm

Date: 23" May 2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__YN 9152R

We thank you for the instruction on _22/05/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 22/05/2019 at the premises of M/s

to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items Amount
Market Value

Salvage Value

Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Mohd Taufikh

Automotive Assessor

VFIX AUTO and have the following

: S$ 30.798.96
: S§ 8.632.45
: S§ 7.898.23
: S§ -

: S$ -

. S$ -

,
- D -
offside



.RF/COE Rebate Erquiry

f 1

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended
Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power
Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Company
538%H

YN9152R
No
23 May 2019

MITSUBISHI
CANTER
FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU)
White

2015

4P10B80986
FEB21EA10422

$28,557.00
09 Sep 2015

09 Sep 2015
1
$1,428.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

08 Sep 2025

C - Goods Vehicle &
Bus

10

$5,323.00
$3,350.00
$3,350.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 May 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

23/5/2019, 9:54 am



MMOV18083963 / Mova Automotive Ple Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16/05/2019 17:33
SUBMITTED BY: Goh Jia Yu

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllx the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/05/2019 17:33

15/05/2019 15:45

ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

YN91562R

HOE HUAT EQUIPMENT PTE. LTD.
201615389H
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-63855397

MITSUBISHI
CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU)

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103650312

ISLAM AKIDUL
G2282617X
17/01/1994

OUTDOOR

09/04/2018

1 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83555661

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

15 CHANGI NORTH STREET 1 #01-03
498765

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES
NO

1

NO

NO

PLEASE REFER TO THE STATEMENT ON THE SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBD8436D

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
RETHINAM BALASUBRAMANIAN
0 35171568

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

SFA9928M

Page 2 of 14



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MERCEDES BENZ R300L

PRIVATE CAR
CHAN SOON KHEONG

96740860

Page 3 of 14
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

(7 \Income

rmode diffes

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 1E9)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1560

ROAD TRANSFORT ACT, 1927 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS) HULES, 1858 [MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 5103650317 Cover : Third Party
1. Index mark and Reghstration Number of Vehice YNE152R
Chassis Number - FER2IEAIDADZ
2. Name of Policyholder HOE HUAT EQUIPMENT FTE.LTD,
3 Effective Dite ol Insuranie 08 S¢p 2008
d, Expiry Gate of insurance ;08 Sep 2039
"

5. Persons or Classes of Persans entitied Lo drivel
(a) The Policyhoider
[b) Ary other person who is driving on the Palicyhipider's gider or with hisfhur permission
Provided that the person deving i permitted in accordence with the hrensing o otbet kews o regulstiens to drive
the Mator Vehicle or has been so permitted and is nen disqualified by order of & Court of Law or by reason of sny
enzctment o regulation in Lhat behalf from driving the Motar Vehicle.
f. Limitations as 1o Use#
{8) Use for social domestic and plessu e purposes and In cotinection with tha Palicyholdess busingess or pioteasio
b)) Use for the camiape of passengers or goods in connertion with the Pallcyhalder's business
This Pollcy does not cover
l2) Use for Hige o rgwind
thl 1lse tar racing. pece=maubkonin velmtifliny 1al or speed-1eating,
) Use wibilet diaging 2 brailes exgept the tovdng of any one dlsgiled med Doticaily g e voljiel

B Linitathony rendered inoperative by Section 8 ol the Mitor Vielicle (Thikd Pty Risks anid Compinsgtinng
Act {Chaptes 189} and Section 95 of the Roed Transport Acd, 1957 (Malayse), sre not to be included under these

neadings.
FXCESS [SECTION 1) o T NA '
EXCESS (SECTION 2) ONJR
INSURE WITH COE . N/A
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY WA
SUM INSURED NiA

I/MWe tiereby Certity that the Follcy to which this Cenificate relates B bsoed hoaccotdance with tha provaine ol the Motor
vehitles (Thitd Party Risks and Compensston] Act {(Chapter 1891 and Part IV of the Rosd Transport Adt, 1587 (Malavial

Apuncy TIMES NS BROKERS (MOTOR BUSIMESS) 1000M0ESUGAZ]
Uete of lssue 06 Sep IN18 1151ty

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Countersigned By:

Authorised Officer ‘ Chiel Executive
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Attention: Motor Claim Department

RE : VEHICLE NO :YN9152R MITSUBISHI FUSO

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd

26 Chia Ping Road

Singapore 619977

Email : contact@vfixauto.com.sg
Tel : 6448 9268 Fax: 6445 2368
UEN / GST Reg No. : 201830761R

ESTIMATE
DATE

ACC DATE
REF NO
POLICY NO

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT S$
1 FRONT WINDSCREEN 726.50 W1
1 FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER 271.60 «%
2 FRONT WIPER ARM 170.00 L1~ 4" 340,00 R4~ %
2 FRONT WIPER ARM COVER 39.00 LH-m/5" 7800 K¥ =%
2 FRONT WIPER BLADE 68.00 136.00”
1 FRONT WIPER MOTOR 674.30
1 FRONT WIPER LINK 379.40 .
2 FRONT SPRAY NOZZLE 40.00 80.00 %
1 FRONT PANEL 672.70 7~
1 FRONT PANEL TOP APRON GARNISH 369.10 4/
10 FRONT PANEL TOP APRON GARNISH CLIP 5.00 50.00 “*
1 FRONT PANEL ENBLEM (FUSO) 172.40 At
2 FRONT CORNER PANEL 374.00 748.000—
2 FORNT SIDE MIRROR BRACKET 360.00 720.00 X
1 FRONT PARKING MIRROR LH 79.00 /5 —
1 FORNT GRILLE 481.60C
1 FRONT GRILLE BADGE 141,30~
1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM (CANTER) 189.70 “V
10 FRONT GRILLE CLIP 3.00 30.00 #&
2 HEAD LAMP 597.30 1,194.60 7
2 FRONT SIGNAL LAMP 227.10 454.20 ¢
2 FRONT CORNER REFLECTOR LAMP 150.00 300.00 14—
1 FRONT BUMPER 672.90 77~
2 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET 142.00 284.00 47~
2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE PAD 210.00 420.00 %5~
1 HORN 120.00 ¢
1 CABIN CROSS BAR 572.00 .
2 CABIN CROSS BAR MOUNTING 450.00 900.00 ~
1 AIR CON CONDENSER 1,615.30 ¥
1 CONDENSER AIR CON PIPE 294.60 ¥
1 CONDENSER SUCTION PIPE 320.10
1 CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE 318.50 *
1 CONDENSER DRYER 217.00 K
1 RADIATOR 1,210.00 »
1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING 347.00 *
1 RADIATOR FAN BLADE 86.00 ~
1 RADIATOR FAN CLUCTH 672.00



B PR, R PR PR R R NP R RN

FRONT BRAKE OIL PIPE

FRONT CLUCTH OIL PIPE

FRONT DOOR PANEL LH

FRONT DOOR LH

FRONT DOOR HINGE LH

FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH
FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GANISH LH
DASH BOARD

DASH BOARD CENTER CONSOLE GARNISH
DASH BOARD CENTER CROSS PANEL
AIR CON BLOOWER

AIR CON EVOPORATOR

FRONT FLOOR PANEL

ENGINE MOUNTING

DESCRIPTIONS

230.00

120.00

250.00

260.00
198.00>
654.00R

1,158.504 >
240.00 K
224.30%
270.00 &/~
980.30 ©
452.30°
695.00 *

1,210.007
976.00

1,430.00 £y

1,000.00 ¥

’).IQ’/ o $

LESS 20% S

26,086.20
20,868.96

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT S§

SPECAIL NETT

FRONT NUMBER PLATE

RADIO

FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER

RADIATOR COOLANT

& & e e

4o Li~—
60.00

740.00 %
250.00 /SVes —
100.00 ?

1,150.00




LABOUR & MISCELLANEOUS : AMOUNT S$

To remove damaged body panel with all necessary components/attachments 2,500.00
apply hot-works where necessary straighten front door pillar,repair/reshape /299

body dented panels in accordance with factory specifications replace new
parts refit and align into position refit all necessary components / attachments

To spray paint replaced/repaired body panels inclusive of preparatory 1,800.00 /0 o<
works and painting materials

To remove, refit cabin 2,000.00
/20
To remove, refit front windscreen 180.00
To remove, refit carpet, seat and interrior 250.00 &=
e O
To remove, refit dash board 450.00 ¢
J
[5Y %
To remove, refit air con and evoporator 350.00 g
To remove, refit front door part 150.00 6
207
To remove, refit engine mounting 300.00 ?rfv-%
To reset and diagnosis fault code 800.00 €
$ 8,780.00
GRANDTOTAL : § 0,79896
LKK Auto Cans s hence nolify C\.
the Repairer o Jine: . o \e
'rqwgglu\ 436 YT
L] I{.; ISplay jJamageg 1IN resurvey - )
Vfix Auto Pte Ltd : P:“ ’nncez are subject o confirmanor \U r

10t Suvey S Without Prejuaice” basis

N 2 [s]iqe pee
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QUALITY AUTOMOTIVE

Attention: Motor Claim Department
RE : VEHICLE NO :YN9152R MITSUBISHI FUSO

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd

26 Chia Ping Road

Singapore 619577

Email : contact@vfixauto.com.sg
Tel : 6448 9268 Fax: 6445 2368
UEN / GST Reg No.‘: 201830761R

-

ESTIMATE
DATE

ACC DATE
REF NO

POLICY NO

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT S$
1 FRONT WINDSCREEN 726.50 V1~
1 FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER 271.60 s~
2 FRONT WIPER ARM Qim= 4" 34000 R4-X"
2 FRONT WIPER ARM COVER 4 H-mi5~" 7800 KX =X
2 FRONT WIPER BLADE 68.00 136.00% A"
1 FRONT WIPER MOTOR 674.30 < Y M
1 FRONT WIPER LINK 37940 . 8 /
2 FRONT SPRAY NOZZLE 40.00 80.00% W\
1 FRONT PANEL 672.70 ¥~
1 FRONT PANEL TOP APRON GARNISH 369.10 4
10 FRONT PANEL TOP APRON GARNISH CLIP 5.00 50.00 4+
1 FRONT PANEL ENBLEM (FUSO) 172.40 A+
2 FRONT CORNER PANEL 374.00 748.006 —
2 FORNT SIDE MIRROR BRACKET 360.00 720.00 x "
1 FRONT PARKING MIRROR LH 79.00 /5 —
1 FORNT GRILLE 481600 7
1 FRONT GRILLE BADGE 141.30"4
1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM (CANTER) 189.70 ="
10 FRONT GRILLE CLIP 3.00 30.00 44 —
2 HEAD LAMP 597.30 1,194.60 77
2 FRONT SIGNAL LAMP 227.10 454,20 ¢~
2 FRONT CORNER REFLECTOR LAMP 150.00 300.00 14—
1 FRONT BUMPER 672.00 77~
2 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET 142.00 284.00 57~
2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE PAD 210.00 420.00 5.~
1 HORN Kir/ 120.00 7.5
1 CABIN CROSS BAR 572.00 /&%
2 CABIN CROSS BAR MOUNTING 450.00 900.00 2~ bt
1 AIR CON CONDENSER 1345 571,615.30 7 bt
1 CONDENSER AIR CON PIPE 294.60 ¥ ™
1 CONDENSER SUCTION PIPE |94-S | 320.10y Wt~
1 CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE 318.50 * Wt
1 CONDENSER DRYER 217.00 K Y
1 RADIATOR 1,210.00 » v/
1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING 347.00 £ 1
1 RADIATOR FAN BLADE 86.00 < "
1

RADIATOR FAN CLUCTH

672.00 £



2 FRONT BRAKE OIL PIPE 230.00 260.00% Wy\
1 FRONT CLUCTH OIL PIPE 198.00% 1"
1 FRONT DOOR PANEL LH 654.00RY
1 FRONT DOOR LH 1,158.50K
2 FRONT DOOR HINGE LH 120.00 240.00 Ry
1 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH 224.30% 2/
1 FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GANISH LH 270.00 e~
1 DASH BOARD 980.30 % aV)
1 DASH BOARD CENTER CONSOLE GARNISH 452,307 Xu
1 DASH BOARD CENTER CROSS PANEL 695.00 "
1 AIR CON BLOOWER 1,210.007 G4/
1 AIR CON EVOPORATOR 976.00 7 X "
1 FRONT FLOOR PANEL 1,430.00 Ky
4 ENGINE MOUNTING 250.00 1,000.00 ¥
| 4145 ) 9% 7, _ $  26,086.20
10060 EX- (ess 206 $  20,868.96
DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE AMOUNT S$
SPECAIL NETT 46 bf-
1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE $ 60.00
1 RADIO $ 740.00 XN -
| FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER $ 250.00 /S =
1 RADIATOR COOLANT $ 100‘0V g
$ 115000 210




LABOUR & MISCELLANEOUS :

AMOUNT S$

10

To remove damaged body panel with all necessary components/attachments
apply hot-works where necessary straighten front door pillar,repair/reshape
body dented panels in accordance with factory specifications replace new
parts refit and align into position refit all necessary components / attachments
To spray paint replaced/repaired body panels inclusive of preparatory
works and painting materials
To remove, refit cabin
To remove, refit front windscreen
To remove, refit carpet, seat and interrior
To remove, refit dash board
To remove, refit air con and evoporator
To remove, refit front door part
To remove, refit engine mounting
To reset and diagnosis fault code
GRAND TOTAL
(0060 8%
290 ’121‘,\,& Un.
Fy ] 0 i =
Vfix Auto Pte Ltd .t C‘

2,000.00

2,500.00

/2.9-0

1,800.00 /o o©

'Z’,‘:“;(hw

/20
180.00 s

250,00 47

ﬂb—""ﬂ "Towgmv

450.00

350.03?7‘/{

150.00 &0
200 Wi
30000 Ryt

800.00 ©°

8,780.00 739,

30,798.96

4944 514



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 039190

Ref : CS/GAI19009008/T1qd3e2

Date 25-11-2019

Code: GAIl

[TATAm

—
.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GBD 8436D Veh. Inspected YN 9152R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO000003661 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHARON NG Assign Date 22/05/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER FEB21 |c.c 2998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. FEB21EA10422 Colour WHITE
Odometer 81856 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195R15 CST TIRES 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 CST TIRES 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195R15(D) CST TIRES 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15(D) CST TIRES 6/6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/05/2019 Inspection Date 22/05/2019
Survey held at 26 CHIA PING ROAD
Repairer VFIX AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YN 9152R
i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [ -etmare (g” (s])
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED 726.50 726.50
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER NECESSARY 271,60 271.60
2|FRONT WIPER ARM @$170.00 N/S BENT / O/S 340.00 170.00

NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT WIPER ARM COVER @$39.00 N/S MISSING / O/S 78.00 39.00

NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT WIPER BLADE @$68.00 NOT NECESSARY 136.00 -
1|FRONT WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 674.30 -
1|FRONT WIPER LINK BENT 379.40 379.40
2|FRONT SPRAY NOZZLE @$40.00 NOT NECESSARY 80.00 4
1|FRONT PANEL BENT 672.70 672.70
1|FRONT PANEL TOP APRON GARNISH DEFORMED 369.10 369.10
10{FRONT PANEL TOP APRON GARNISH CLIP @$5.00 NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT PANEL EMBLEM (FUSO) NECESSARY 172.40 172.40
2|FRONT CORNER PANEL @3%374.00 CRACKED 748.00 748.00
2|FRONT SIDE MIRROR BRACKET @$360.00 NOT NECESSARY 720.00 -
1|FRONT PARKING MIRROR LH MISSING 79.00 79.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 481.60 481.60
1|FRONT GRILLE BADGE NECESSARY 141.30 141.30
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM (CANTER) NECESSARY 189.70 189.70
10{FRONT GRILLE CLIP @$3.00 NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|HEAD LAMP @$597.30 CRACKED 1,194.60 1,194.60
2|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP @$227.10 CRACKED 454.20 45420
2|FRONT CORNER REFLECTOR LAMP @$150.00 MISSING 300.00 300.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BENT 672.90 672.90
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @$142.00 BENT 284.00 284.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE PAD @$210.00 DISTORTED 420.00 420.00
1|HORN DISTORTED 120.00 120.00
1|CABIN CROSS BAR TO REPAIR SEE 572.00 -

LABOUR

2[CABIN CROSS BAR MOUNTING @$450.00 BENT 900.00 900.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT 1,615.30 1,345.50

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19009008/T1qd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 3

; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | = Aahop (g” ($])
1|CONDENSER AIR CON PIPE NOT NECESSARY 294 60 -
1|CONDENSER SUCTION PIPE BENT 320.10 194.51
1|CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE BENT 318.50 318.50
1|CONDENSER DRYER NOT NECESSARY 217.00 -
1|RADIATOR BENT 1,210.00 1,210.00
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 347.00 4
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 86.00 5
1|RADIATOR FAN CLUTCH NOT NECESSARY 672.00 -
2|FRONT BRAKE QIL PIPE NOT NECESSARY 260.00 -
1|FRONT CLUTCH OIL PIPE NOT NECESSARY 198.00 .
1|FRONT DOOR PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 654.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,158.50 o
LABOUR
2|FRONT DOOR HINGE LH @$120.00 TO REPAIR SEE 240.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH NOT NECESSARY 224.30 A
1|FRONT DOOR BOTTOM STEP GARNISH LH cuT 270.00 270.00
1|DASH BOARD NOT NECESSARY 980.30 -
1|DASH BOARD CENTER CONSOLE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 452.30 i
1|DASH BOARD CENTER CROSS PANEL NOT NECESSARY 695.00 |
1|AIR CON BLOOWER CRACKED 1,210.00 1,210.00
1|AIR CON EVOPORATOR NOT NECESSARY 976.00 -
1|FRONT FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,430.00 <
LABOUR
4|ENGINE MOUNTING @$250.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,000.00 .
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -5,217.24 .
LESS 25% DISCOUNT | -3,353.63
20,868.96 10,060.88
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 60.00 40.00
1|RADIO (SN) NOT NECESSARY 740.00 i
1|FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 250.00 150.00

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

Page No.:3 of 3

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Pa Condition : .
i/ P s Workshop ()| (5)
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1,150.00 290.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE DAMAGED BODY PANEL WITH ALL 2,500.00 1,200.00
NECESSARY COMPONENTS / ATTACHMENTS APPLY
HOT-WORKS WHERE NECESSARY STRAIGHTEN FRONT
DOOR PILLAR, REPAIR / RESHAPE BODY DENTED
PANELS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACTORY
SPECIFICATIONS REPLACE NEW PARTS REFIT AND
ALIGN INTO POSITION REFIT ALL NECESSARY
COMPONENTS / ATTACHMENTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF CABIN CROSS BAR, FRONT DOOR PANEL
LH, FRONT DOOR LH, FRONT DOOR HINGE LH AND
FRONT FLOOR PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINT REPLACED / REPAIRED BODY PANELS 1,800.00 1,000.00
INCLUSIVE OF PREPARATORY WORKS AND PAINTING
MATERIALS.
TO REMQVE, REFIT CABIN. NOT NECESSARY 2,000.00 -
TO REMOVE, REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT CARPET, SEAT AND INTERIOR. 250.00 60.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT DASH BOARD. NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
TO REMOVE, REFIT AIR CON EVOPORATOR. 350.00 150.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT FRONT DOOR PART. 150.00 60.00
TO REMOVE, REFIT ENGINE MOUNTING. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
TO RESET AND DIAGNOSIS FAULT CODE. 800.00 200.00
8,780.00 2,790.00
GRAND TOTAL 30,798.96 13,140.88
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19009008/T1qd3e2

‘W.

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Aut

tive A ssor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




